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From: Krienitz, Jay A (DFW)
To: Caromile, Kay (RCO); Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW)
Subject: RE: seeking esrp approval for adding Tulalip Tribe as secondary sponsor to Livingston Bay 20-1461
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:49:43 PM
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I am ok with this. Thanks for keeping us in the loop on this. -Jay
 


From: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:18 PM
To: Krienitz, Jay A (DFW) <Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-
Cranos@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: seeking esrp approval for adding Tulalip Tribe as secondary sponsor to Livingston Bay 20-
1461
 
Hi Jay  and Tish.  Whidbey Camano Island Land Trust wishes to add the Tulalip Tribe as a secondary
sponsor to their Livingston Bay agreement as the Tribe will hold title to the acquired properties. 
Please see the email chain below and let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you
approve their request.  I have no concerns.  Thanks, Kay
 
_________________________________________________________________________________
____________
Kay Caromile | Salmon Grants Manager
Washington State Recreation and Conservation Office
C360-867-8532 | TDD call 711| https://rco.wa.gov
 
 
 
 


From: Ryan Elting <ryan@wclt.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:36 PM
To: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>; Kaminski, Bridget (RCO)
<bridget.kaminski@rco.wa.gov>
Cc: Mallory Bello <mallory@wclt.org>; tzackey@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov
Subject: FW: Livingston Bay 20-1461 Amendment Request
 


External Email


Hi All,
Wanted to pass this along for the records.
Thanks again,
Ryan
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From: Brett Shattuck <bshattuck@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Ryan Elting <ryan@wclt.org>
Cc: Desiree Michael <dmichael@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>; Derek Marks <dmarks@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: Livingston Bay 20-1461 Amendment Request
 
Hello Ryan,
 
Thank you for reaching out on this.  Tulalip wishes to accept secondary sponsorship for this project. 
We will need to obtain a Tulalip Board resolution and obtain chairwoman signature on the eventual
amendment if/when Tulalip needs to sign.
 
Thank you, and please let me know if you have any additional thoughts or questions.
 
Brett Shattuck
Restoration, Acquisition and Stewardship Senior Scientist
The Tulalip Tribes
6406 Marine Dr.
Tulalip, WA 98271
(360) 716-4618
Restoration, Acquisition and Stewardship Program Website


 
From: Ryan Elting <ryan@wclt.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Desiree Michael <dmichael@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>; Todd Zackey <tzackey@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov>; Clea Barenburg <C.Barenburg@islandcountywa.gov>; Caromile, Kay (RCO)
<Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>; Kaminski, Bridget (RCO) <bridget.kaminski@rco.wa.gov>
Cc: Carrie Viers <carrie@wclt.org>; Mallory Bello <mallory@wclt.org>; Derek Marks
<dmarks@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Livingston Bay 20-1461 Amendment Request
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Dear Tulalip Tribes, RCO, and Island Lead Entity,
 
The Whidbey Camano Land Trust is writing to request an amendment to Livingston Bay
Protection and Restoration grant 20-1461, to add the Tulalip Tribes as a co-sponsor to allow
the Tribes to take ownership of the Leque and Roberge properties, subject to the restrictions
of the grant. 
 
From initiation of this project the Land Trust has sought multiple partnerships, recognizing
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that we are not the appropriate entity to ultimately restore these properties or own for the
long-term.  Over the past year plus the Land Trust has worked with the Tulalip Tribes, and
received approval from our board of directors to facilitate ownership of these properties by
the Tribes. 
 
We request approval of this amendment so that the Land Trust can assign purchase contracts
to the Tulalip Tribes, as secondary sponsor, and title to the land go straight to the Tribes.  The
Land Trust, as primary sponsor, will remain responsible for all other aspects of the project and
incur all other costs associated with acquisition and design. 
 
For this amendment process to proceed, the following needs to occur:


1. The Tribes need to respond to this email to confirm they wish to accept secondary
sponsorship.


 
2. The Lead Entity then needs to respond with support of the proposed sponsor change.


 
3. At that point, RCO and ESRP staff will consider the request and prepare all the


amendment material, if approved.
 
If there are any questions, please reach out to me by email or at 360-222-3272.  The Land
Trust greatly appreciates the work of our grant managers and the Island Lead Entity in
assisting with this important project and facilitating this amendment, and is very excited for
this partnership work with the Tulalip Tribes.  
 
Thanks again,
Ryan
 
Ryan Elting
Executive Director
he/him
 
Whidbey Camano Land Trust
360.222.3310 | ryan@wclt.org | www.wclt.org
Protecting the Islands’ Treasured Lands and Waters
 
Check out our interactive map to view lands and waters we’ve helped protect in Island County.
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